

University of Central Florida Student Government Association



Elections and Appointments Committee (E&A)
Student Government Association
University of Central Florida

UCF Student Union – Zoom!
Thursday, April 9th, 2020
3:00 PM

MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 3:02
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum:

<u>Name</u>	<u>E-Mail</u>	<u>Initial</u>	<u>Final</u>
Chair Appline	sga_ea@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice Chair Maldonado	sgachps5@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Cruz	sga_sci3@ucf.edu	P	P
ILA Foster	sgaila@ucf.edu	P	P
ELA Lopez	sgaela@ucf.edu	P	E
Vice Chair Besirevic	sga_sci2@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator O'Blenis	sga_grst4@ucf.edu	E	E

This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the Student Government Association.

Chair Appline
sga_ea@ucf.edu

University of Central Florida Student Government Association



Elections and Appointments Committee (E&A)
 Student Government Association
 University of Central Florida

LJR Rep Regan	P	P
Pro Tempore Representative sga_pro@ucf.edu	P	P

Quorum Verified: 8/9

3. Approval of the Minutes: Approved by GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: Approved by GC
5. Announcements from the Chair:
 - a. Hi everyone, sorry for the mixup for the meeting next week's meeting will be at 2pm, for it to be posted. If you guys have any questions don't forget to email me or you can text me. I will put my number in the groupme for you guys.
6. Announcements from Committee Members:
 - a. Anthony Moscol
 - i. Alrighty guys, sorry I keep postponing this thing (bill 52-09), unfortunately with this COVID thing, it's hard to keep things on track, luckily it's not too time sensitive however I would like for us to see the outcome of this bill soon because I would like EC (elections commission) to prepare in summer so they have time to let everything go smoothly in the transition. I will be leaving senate early today due to an exam at 6 pm, in case the bill gets approved for initial reading. other than that i look forward to hearing your feedback because that's what this meeting is for. I want to hear what you want to see in IB 52-09, what do you want to see on the timeline, what do you want to see in the transition, how do you want to keep everyone accountable, such and such. So I hope people join later on. Beside that, I just want to thank everyone for cooperating with me so far.
7. Announcements from Non-Committee Members:
 - a. Brodie Taylor
 - i. Hey everybody, many of you have heard this by now because I've said it in all of the other committees I've sat in, but I sent out an email asking about y'all's summer plans, so if you could please take a minute to respond to that. Just trying to start planning and getting a handle on who is going to be here and who is not. Obviously I understand that a lot of that stuff is not set yet, and a lot is up in the air, but if you could give me your best guess we can start planning. Beyond that I sent out the calendar invites for this week and for next week so you should have those zoom links. If you have any questions about that just ask me. And... yeah that's it.
8. Old Business:

**This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
 Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the Student Government Association.**

**Chair Appline
 sga_ea@ucf.edu**

University of Central Florida Student Government Association



Elections and Appointments Committee (E&A)
Student Government Association
University of Central Florida

- a. Internal Bill 52-09 Updates to Title VI: Changing the Timeline of Senate Elections
 - i. Anthony Moscol Outlines the Discussion
 1. As many of you guys know not much has changed other than that conversation we've had. I just want to use this as time for your feedback and what everyone thinks about it, or any questions and ideas you may have. It is a very contentious bill on the floor and I want to make sure everybody is prepared for it, especially in this committee, and even more so if you want to go up there. Other than that, I'd love to hear all thoughts and feedback.
 - ii. Questioning
 1. None
 - iii. Debate
 1. Motion to go informal: GC
 2. Motion to go Formal:GC
 3. Motion to view the amendments:
 - a. Motion to see Rachel Friant Amendment: GC
 - b. Motion to vote on the amendment: GC
 - i. Votes 2-3-1
 - ii. Amendment does not pass
 - c. Motion to view Regan's Amendments as a block: GC
 - d. Motion to vote on block: GC
 - i. Votes 5-0-1
 - ii. Amendments pass
 - e. Motion to see Spring amendments as block
 - f. Motion to vote on Spring Amendments a block
 - i. 4-0-1 Amendments pass
 - g. Motion to see Emma Brandow Amendments: GC
 - i. Regan finds error and fixes wording
 - h. Motion to see Brodow amendments as block: GC
 - i. Motion to vote on Brandow Amendments: GC
 - i. Votes 6-0-1
 - ii. Amendments Pass
 - iv. Voting
 1. 7-0-0
 2. Bill Passes
 - b. Confirmations - Zoe Harris
 - i. Chair Appline tried to reach out and the person never contacted her back.
 - ii. Motion to PPI confirmation: GC
 1. Member Discussion
 - a. Regan
 - i. Moscol
 - b. Regan
 - i. Moscol
 - ii. Appline
9. New Business:
 - a. None

**This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the Student Government Association.**

**Chair Appline
sga_ea@ucf.edu**

University of Central Florida Student Government Association



Elections and Appointments Committee (E&A)
Student Government Association
University of Central Florida

10. Member Discussion:

- a. Regan: I know this is from a few weeks ago but, did Christine ever send the textt of the groupchat to the email?
 - i. Moscol: Yes she did. She emailed it when you (Regan) brought it up in committee.
 - ii. Regan: Follow up, can those be shared with the committee, I'm intrigued to see what they are.
 - iii. Moscol: Uh yeah, Latiyah I think the email is in your email, so she can just share it with you.
 - iv. Appline: Ok, I'll put that in the group, and/or the shared drive.
- b. Moscol: Hi guys, I know this is a zoom meeting and with everything that's going on a lot of people are losing motivation, I know I'm losing motivation, but I just wanted to remind you guys please we still have stuff to do. Do not just skim over bills, just because we're at home. I know I'm at home, I'm in my chair, but still this bill is going to be contentious, so I want to remind you guys to please stay focused. Thank You so much for your help and support.

11. Miscellaneous Business:

- a. Motion for non-committee members to speak:GC
 - i. Brodie: I just wanted to say two things - one, I think taking care of that bill and moving forward is great. I spent a lot of time working on it, coming up with ideas for it with Anthony to put it all together, so I'm excited for the potential change that will have on the student government. Two - I did want to just clarify that Chair Appline did try to schedule the meeting at two, and I missed it, spaced it, and that's why it didn't get posted. Just wanted to clarify that's on me.

12. Final Roll Call: 7/9

13. Adjournment: 3:56

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to debate

MTV - Move to vote

MTA- Move to amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone indefinitely

GC - general consent

**This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the Student Government Association.**

**Chair Appline
sga_ea@ucf.edu**